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HIGH COURT JUDGMENT ON STAMP DUTY

EXCHANG= OF CORRESPONDENCS BETWEZEN PRIME MINIST=ER

AND SIR HENRY BOLT?R

Following are texts of the l=tt=rs exchanged bztween the P-ime Minist2r, Mr.
John Gorton, and the Premier of Victoria, Sir Henry Bolte, in regard to tha High
Court judgment on stamp duty: -

2% Sept=mb=r, 1969

"The Rizh: Honourable John G. Gorton, M, P, ,
Prime Ministar of the Commonw2alth,

Dear Mr. Gorton,

I vrite to vou on hehalf of all the State Premiers, vho have met
togethar in Melbourne todav to consider the implications of the recent
High Court dzcision inThzStat= of W-=st2rn Australia v Hamersley
Iron Ptv, Ltd.

e have had the benafit of a caraful considzration of the judgments
and thzir implications bv our Solizitors-Gzneral and Und=r T'reasurers
and thair advice to us in the light of that consid=ration.

This advice confirms our fears that the t=rms of th2 judgments are
such that, if the d>cizion prevails, the lzgislation in all S ates in
r=lation to stamp dutv on reczipts must b= considarzd to b2 beyond
S:ate l2giclative povizr, at least in respact of the r2cezipt of monzy for
th2 sale of goods, In practical terms this places at immeadiate risk
rz2vanue amounting to some 7C to 75 million dollars in a full vear for all
States, and this is at a time whzn all States are already =xperiencing
acutz budg=tary problems,

The S:at2 of West=rn Australia is making application to the High
Court of Australia for a certificate granting lzave to appeal to the Privv
Council in th? Hamersley case. It is expect~d that this application
will be hzard in Melhourne on Octoher 7th, 19£92, or soon aftarwards.
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"

The States will all seek to appear on the application to intimate to
the High Court that thav support V'estem Australia and that, if a
certificate is grant2d, thev will se~k l=ave to intzrvzne in thz Privv
Council h=aring.

On behalf of all the Pramiers I now ask that vou should, on behalf
of vour Government, authorise the Solicitor-G=neral for Western
Australia to intimate to thz High Court that the Commonwealth also
supports the application of ¥ estarn Australia,

We have discussed th> matter of subsaquent action which may b>
n=2c=2ssary but it v.ould b= prematurz to raise this with you until th2
outcom= of th= application is known. How=ver, the Premiers wer2
gratified to know that you vould b2 prapared to me=t th=m at short
noticz to discuss th? situation,

The immediat> probl>m howavor is the application to thz High Court
and I vould b2 glad to hav~ vour dzcision on th2 r2quest v have put in
the previous paragraph as a matter of urgancv,

Yours sincarzly,

HSNRY BOLTE,
Premier and Treoasurer, "

29th S2ptember, 169
" Dear Sir Henry,

I raefer to your lett=r of 28th S2pt=mber, writt=n on behalf of all the
State Premiers, about th= racent High Court decision in the Statz of
Westarn Australia v Hamerslay Iron Py, Ltd. The view takan by th2
Commonw=zalth Govzrnmeant in this mattoar is:-

1. The Commonw=alth has aholished appeals from the
High Court to the Privy Council in all Fedzral matcars
excapt inter se'' cases,

2. It is therofore still legally possible for the H.gh Court
to allov: app=al to the Privy Council in "int2r 5¢" mattars
if it ¢o desires. And the rzcant judyment of th= High
Court in th2 Stamp Nuty case is an "iat2r 27" matter.




Th2 judgment raises quastions of great importance to
the Stat>s, and to thz2ir Budgsts and capacitvto rais=2
taxation. For that rzason it also raises matters of great
importancz to the Commonw 2alth,

The Commonwealth bzlieves the quastion should b2
settled as quickly as possible so that the Stat>s may
knov exactly whare th2y stand and so that discussions
betveen the Commonwealth and the S:ates - vhich will
b2 nacessary if the High Court's judgmeant pravails -
may begin as soon as possible.

Bvery S.ate Government is sczking l2ave to appeal, under
the provisions of Section 74 of the Constitution and
hecause of this, and because of the importancz of this
matt=r to all State Governments and th: Comrnonwcalth,
w2 agre> that it is proper for th> States to make the
application and vill a- ait the outcome vith great

interast,

Yours sincaraly,

J.G. GORTON ~

Th= Hon. Sir Henry Boliz, K.C.M.G., M,L.A,,
Premier of Vicroria,
MELBOURNZ, VIC. 72000 "

CANBZRRA,

29 Sept=mher 1969




